

From: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#); [Monosmith, Carrie \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: Flint ACO
Date: Friday, March 21, 2014 10:06:21 AM

FYI. The order between Flint and OWMRP regarding the Bray Road site was signed by all parties yesterday and is fully executed. If you would like a copy of the order, please let me know.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314